# Marie McCarson

Franklin, VA 23851 mjustbeme@yahoo.com +1 757 373 8485

Compassionate and dedicated Registered Nurse with 2.5 years of extensive experience in a inpatient cardiac unit and urgent care setting. I'm team oriented and reliable with professional healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgement. Seeking the opportunity to learn and grow professionally within a dynamic healthcare environment.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

## **Registered Nurse, Telemetry**

Sentara Obici Hospital - Suffolk, VA August 2019 to Present

- Provide leadership and direction to Nursing Care Partners in accordance with organizational goals.
- Initiated IV therapy to include: antibiotics therapy, cardiac dysrhythmia drips, hydration therapy, blood transfusions and pain management.
- Maintain central line activity; redressing subclavian, PICC and other central lines using sterile techniques.
- Closely monitor effectiveness of IV cardiac medication drips and insulin drips with every 15 min to hourly assessments.
- Provide direct care for patients with illness including: Acute Hypertension, Congested Heart Failure, Coronary Artery Disease, Peripheral Artery Disease, COVID-19, Acute Respiratory Failure, Myocardial infarction, and Alcohol withdrawals using clinical judgment and the nursing process.
- Promote a positive interpersonal relationship with patients and families through active listening and therapeutic communication.
- Fostering teamwork and a positive, professional atmosphere with all staff members.

#### **Registered Nurse**

Patient First - Virginia Beach, VA September 2019 to August 2021

- · Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs.
- Administer medications safely according to Patient First policy.
- Promote a positive interpersonal relationship with patients and families through collaboration, active listening and therapeutic communication.
- Fostering teamwork and a positive, professional atmosphere with all staff members.
- Start IV's for hydration and emergency situations.
- Assisting the providers during emergency situations.
- Make calls to follow up with patients, condition updates, coordinate care with other specialties and inform of pertinent results.
- Utilized critical thinking skills, communication and time management skills in order to provide quality care and ensure patient safety.

### **Medical Assistant/Patient Service Representative**

Patient First - Virginia Beach, VA

November 2003 to September 2019

- Notified the nurse and/or physician during emergencies and abnormal vital signs.
- Promote a positive interpersonal relationship with patients, their families, and staff through collaboration, active listening and therapeutic communication.
- Assisted nurses and physicians with various patient treatment and care.
- Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs.
- Utilized critical thinking skills, communication and time management skills in order to provide quality care and ensure patient safety.
- Registered new and established patients efficiently.
- Answer telephones and direct calls to appropriate department.
- Perform DOT and Instant drug screening.

## **Global Dynamics (Government Contract)**

www.theglobalway.com - Norfolk, VA July 2016 to July 2017

#### Medical Assistant

- Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs efficiently and accurately.
- Registered patients efficiently.
- Scheduled appointments using CHCS and ALTHA.
- Ordered appropriate labs and x-rays in accordance with clinic policies.
- Created, edited and maintained 20 health care providers daily patient schedules.
- Prepared and distributed Medical Readiness Reports to 200 tenant commands.
- Updated service members' medical readiness using Medical Readiness Reporting System (MRRS).

### **Government Contract**

Magnum Opus Technologies, Inc - Norfolk, VA July 2015 to June 2016

#### Medical Assistant

- Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs efficiently and accurately.
- Registered patients efficiently.
- Scheduled appointments using CHCS and ALTHA.
- Ordered appropriate labs and x-rays in accordance with clinic policies.
- Created, edited and maintained 20 health care providers daily patient schedules.
- Prepared and distributed Medical Readiness Reports to 200 tenant commands.
- Updated service members' medical readiness using Medical Readiness Reporting System (MRRS).

# **Medical Assistant**

Chesapeake Government Health Services - Norfolk, VA December 2008 to June 2015

- Screened service members medical records prior to deployment.
- Scheduled appointments and register patients.
- Ordered appropriate labs and x-rays in accordance with clinic policies.
- Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs efficiently and accurately
- Collected and prepared laboratory specimens.

- Created and maintained medical records for new and established patients.
- Prepared and assisted patients for exams, treatments and procedures.

Certifications and Additional Skills

- Current BLS/ALS Certification.
- Current RN Licensure in Virginia.
- Proficient in MS Office (Word, Excel & PowerPoint)
- 50 WPM typing speed

### Education

# **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Norfolk State University - Norfolk, VA August 2017 to May 2019

### **Bachelor of Science in Biology**

Norfolk State University - Norfolk, VA August 2001 to July 2008

#### Skills

- Nursing (2 years)
- Cardiac Drip Administration (2 years)
- Telemetry (2 years)
- ECG (8 years)
- EMR Systems (2 years)
- Medication Administration (2 years)
- Vital Signs (9 years)
- Hospital Experience (2 years)
- Epic (2 years)
- Triage (8 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (2 years)
- Patient Care
- Nurse Management

# Certifications and Licenses

#### **ACLS**

June 2020 to June 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular life Support

#### **CPR**

June 2020 to June 2022

# **RN License**

July 2019 to November 2022

Virginia Nursing License

**BLS Certification** 

**BLS Certification**